From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: First (limited) look at Shasta

Right, not totally done. I'll let you and the group know when we have boilerplate for that. But feel free to put in
your own in the meantime if it would help to quickly "convert" it to whatever we land on.

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 9:11 AM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:
Yeah thanks,

about the summary sentence: I guess I was waiting for the correct terminology from the AA. Is that done? or
can you let me know when it is?

Evan

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 8:08 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
I think I this looks good and I know you've done some work since. The only thing I saw missing was that
summary sentence of effect to feed into the 1&S.

Good work, keep on keeping on!

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov

On Mar 15, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Cathy,

It's early and pretty rough but attached is my start on the Shasta effects section. It only
includes: seasonal operations>winter operations>winter - spring minimum flows.

This is really just an example of how I plan to go about doing this, as there is some additional
information that could/will be added (WRLCM habitat capacity, "response" categories,
additional support, etc.). Also the the highlighted text is lifted straight from the BA PA
description and when/if there's time I plan to revise it.

Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,



Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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
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